AMPCO

September 19, 2016

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: EB-2016-0160 Hydro One Networks Inc. Transmission — 2017/18 Rates Application
AMPCO Issues for Technical Conference

Dear Ms. Walli:

In accordance with Procedural Order No. 1 dated July 29, 2016, below please find the interrogatories AMPCO
may seek clarification on at the Technical Conference on September 22, 2016.

AMPCO #1, 2,5, 6, 8, 10, 13, 24, 28, 30, 31, 34, 35, 42, 43, 45, 50, 52, 53, 55, 56, 63, 64, 66, 67, 68, 69.

AMPCO supports SEC’s request that at the outset of the Technical Conference Hydro One provide an overview
of its Asset Risk Assessment (ACA) process. AMPCO agrees that further clarification is needed on the overall
methodology used by Hydro One to determine its capital investment plan. AMPCO asks that Hydro One’s ACA
process overview include a description of the application of the reliability risk model.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or require further information.

Sincerely yours,

Mark Passi
Chair, Board of Directors
Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario

Copy to: Hydro One Networks Inc.

Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario
WWW.ampco.org

65 Queen Street West, Suite 1510 P.416-260-0280
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2M5 F. 416-260-0442



